# **Band of Gold Boosters**

## **Executive Board**

August 4, 2023

## I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by President Mindy Olsen at 5:35

# II. Approval of Minutes

Meeting minutes from July 10<sup>th</sup> meeting and copies of minutes from last years meetings were handed out to all attendees for review. A motion was made by Sabrina to waive the reading of minutes and approval to submit into record. It was seconded by Bonnie.

#### III. Attendees

Mindy Olsen

Bonnie Durham

Mitch Bouington

Kimberly Smith

Sabrina Canington

# IV. Announcements

## a. Band Director's Announcements

<u>Uniforms</u>- Mr. Bouington said that the band did not actual agree on a uniform last spring and he would like time to shop around a bit more before deciding. Boosters requested that a decision be made in the next week or two so they can be ordered asap as the current uniforms are in very bad shape.

<u>Instruments</u>- The new clarinets are on backorder and he will look into reordering them.

# V. Reports from Board & New business

<u>Trip-</u> Mindy stated that April 12-15 looks to be a good date and she will meet with Mr Norton and Mrs Godwin to ask about any conflicts and approval.

<u>Open Position</u>- Dawn may be interested in a position but will be out of town until further notice. Board members will get her number and speak with her.

<u>Tshirt fundraiser</u>- Nataleigh inquired about a tshirt fundraiser and wants to use Jae Glass to produce. Members agreed.

<u>Gift Basket fundraiser</u>- Mindy secured two donations for basket; Wonder Works and The Crayola Experience.

<u>Concessions fundraiser</u>- Mindy ordered 16oz souvenir cups for concessions to sell for \$5 each and will include \$1 refills. She also ordered a Square so that

concessions may now accept credit/debit cards. The account is free and the first Square ordered is free.

<u>Grill</u>- Sabrina brought to the board's attention that a concessions worker from last year told her that the Boosters need a new grill because the one from Centennial Bank is old and unsafe. Members discussed asking for a new donation.

<u>Fryer- A new fryer has been ordered as discussed at previous meeting.</u>

Totes- Mr. Bouington said that the band room still needs totes for organization.

<u>Trailer tires</u>- In previous meetings it has been discussed that the band's trailer needs new tires. Will secure quotes asap.

<u>Games</u>- There are only 4 home games this year, the first game is the 25<sup>th</sup>. Mindy will consult Brian on ordering for concessions and using Sparks BBQ again.

There are 7 away games, 3-4 which we will need to pack meals for the band kids. Also, it was mentioned that we should do meal sign ups for homegames again as it worked well last year.

<u>Parent participation</u>- Members discussed ways to encourage more parent involvement and communication. Mr. B suggested doing text alerts through the school. Will talk to Mrs Godwin about that.

Booster Meeting- Scheduled for 8/17

# VI. Adjourn

Meeting was adjourned at 6:48